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From: Affonsa, Deborah [mailto:DTA3@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 11:06 AM 
To: Ralff Douglas. Kristin: Zafar. Marzia 
Cc: Allen. Meredith: Reilly. Brooke A
Subject: FW: Save The Date: IHS Western Energy Briefing, San Francisco, CA - November 12, 2013

From: IHS [mailto:ihsemail@ihs.com]
Sent: Thursday. October 10. 2013 10:56 AM 
To: Affonsa, Deborah
Subject: Save The Date: IHS Western Energy Briefing, San Francisco, CA - November 12, 2013
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S;00am - 4:30pm 
77 Beale Street #100 
San Francisco, 94105

Western states.

jr participation. If there is a key issue you would like to 
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provided.
orthcoming.

i/e

)ht
rect
hs.com

IHS. 15 Inverness Way East, Englewood, CO 80112, USA | Email: i
This email was sent to: dta3@pqe.com

Please do not reply, this is an unmonitored mailbox. Please update your 1 or. 1
Need help? Contact the i ■ , ■ or via the email address , ■ com

SB GT&S 0279283

mailto:Valentina.Sbarra@ihs.com
mailto:dta3@pqe.com


PG&Eis committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. Tolearn more, please visit

SB GT&S 0279284


